

# Curriculum vitae: Anita Marlene Land

**Present position:** Adviser communication

## **Personal:**

Name: Anita Marlene Land

Address: Myrledvegen 57 6642 Stangvik, NORWAY

Born: 27.10.1956  
Civil status: Female, married, two grown up girls.  
Email: anita.land@norsok.no  
Telephone: + 47 404 80 421

## **Key Qualifications:**

Long experience with information work and journalism. Academic education in communication/journalism, history and social economics. Editor of several websites

**Language:** Norwegian, Dutch and English and (spoken and written).

**Computer skills:** Word, Photoshop, InDesign, Adobe Premier Elements, Excel and Web publishing programs. (Wordpress, Craft)

## **Work experience:**

01.2016- : Adviser Communication NORSØK  
07.2015- 12. 2015: Adviser Communication NIBIO  
07.2008- 07.2015: Information adviser and information leader at the research centre Bioforsk Organic  
08.2007- 07.2008: Information adviser at Women's Association of Tigray (WAT), Ethiopia. Exchange through Fredskorpset (FK Norway), Bioforsk and The Development Fund.  
11. 2006- 07.2007: Journalist in the newspaper Tidens Krav. Regional newspaper at the Northwestern coast of Norway  
08.1997-08.2006: Information adviser and information leader at the research centre Bioforsk Organic. (Norwegian institute for Agricultural and Environmental Research).  
08.1996-08.1997: Teacher at the secondary school and high school  
1990- 1996: Freelance journalist for a number of newspapers, magazines and radio.  
1982- 1989: Journalist in the local newspaper Driva.  
1980- 1981: Working at Norwegian farms  
1979- 1980: Working at a French goat farm

## **Education:**

Candidata magisterii (Bachelor) and agronomist 1996 Pedagogic education at The University of Oslo (1year PPU)  
1990- 1993 Economics, History and Communication degree at The University of Oslo (Bachelor ++ called Can.mag)  
1981 Agronomist at the Gjermundnes Landbruksskole  
1978 One year course in Chemistry at college in Kristiansand

1976

Courses:

College at the Kristiansand Katedralskole.  
Computer skills: Dreamweaver, Word, Excel,  
InDesign and PremierPro  
Project leader and Communication courses

Other courses:

### Editorial roles

Report from: **NJF Seminar 495 - 4th organic Conference: Organics for tomorrow's food systems**, seminar Finland, 19 - 21 June 2017 Ref <http://orgprints.org/31760/>

Editor Annual Report Norwegian centre for organic agriculture, NORSØK 2016, 2017

(<https://www.norsok.no/om-norsok/arsmeldinger>)

Editor Annual Report Bioforsk Organic, 2015 and 2014

Editor Annual Reports from Norwegian centre for organic agriculture, NORSØK each year from 1997- 2006

Editor of agropub.no from 2013- agropub.no <https://www.agropub.no/>

Editor of norsok.no from 2016 [norsok.no https://www.norsok.no/](https://www.norsok.no/)

Norwegian editor of OrganicEprint <http://orgprints.org/>

Editor og "News from NORSØK" in Magazine "Økologisk Landbruk"

### Articles

Land A. **Alger og fiskebein kan brukes som økologisk gjødsel** 19.3 2018

<https://forskning.no/landbruk-norsok-norsk-senter-for-okologisk-landbruk-hav-og-fiske/alger-og-fiskebein-kan-brukes-som-okologisk-gjodsel/281461>

Land A. **Møkkasamarbeid kan spare klimaet**. Nationen 15.1. 2018

<http://www.nationen.no/article/mokkasamarbeid-kan-spare-klimaet/>

Land, A: **Bønder sparer mye på å samarbeide om møkka** 15.1.2018 forskning.no

<https://forskning.no/norsok-norsk-senter-for-okologisk-landbruk-landbruk-partner/bonder-sparer-mye-pa-a-samarbeide-om-mokka/296172>

Land, A. & Løes, A.-K. **Marmor i møkk er bra for plantene**. Nationen 7.8.2017, s. 16-17 and forskning.no <https://forskning.no/norsok-norsk-senter-for-okologisk-landbruk-landbruk-partner/marmor-i-mokk-er-bra-for-plantene/330472>

Land A.: – **Torvprodukter bør fases ut raskt**. Nationen 31.10.2017

<http://www.nationen.no/landbruk/radgiver-torvprodukter-bor-fases-ut-raskt/>

Land A.: **Meningsløst å bruke torv i hagen**. www.forskning.no 30.10.2017

Land, A.: **Mener narasin er unødvendig**. [www.forskning.no](http://www.forskning.no), 10.3. 2016

Land, A.: **Resirkulering av kloakken er viktig for å få nok mat**. [www.forskning.no](http://www.forskning.no), 29.7. 2016

Land, A.: **Kapsel i magen kan hindre alvorlig sykdom hos sau**. 29.8. 2016

<https://forskning.no/husdyr-partner-landbruk/kapsel-i-magen-kan-hindre-alvorlig-sykdom-hos-sau/400656>

Land. A.: **Større og sunnere lam med sikori i fôret**, Nationen 23.5. 2015

<http://www.nationen.no/article/storre-og-sunnere-lam-med-sikori-i-foret/>

Land. A. :**Bønder bør sjonglere med ballane** 15.2. 2015 <http://www.nationen.no/article/bonder-bor-sjonglere-med-ballane/>

### Films

Land (red) **Jordstruktur og vann** (2014) <https://vimeo.com/113078934>

Land (red) **Prosjekt ku og kalv** (2014) <https://vimeo.com/115967080>

Land (red) **Prosjekt Beiteressurs** (2014) <https://vimeo.com/107690041>